

Sponsored By: Joint Education Interim Committee

AN ACT relating to membership of the state board of education; modifying the membership to include the president of the University of Wyoming as a nonvoting ex-officio member; and providing for an effective date.

12/15/2016 Bill Number Assigned
 1/9/2017 H Received for Introduction
 1/10/2017 H Introduced and Referred to H04 - Education
 1/12/2017 H04 - Education:Recommend Do Pass 8-1-0-0-0

ROLL CALL

Ayes: Representative(s) Bovee, Brown, Flitner, Freeman, Hunt, Kinner, Northrup, Paxton

Nays: Representative Piiparinen

Ayes 8 **Nays** 1 **Excused** 0 **Absent** 0 **Conflicts** 0

1/12/2017 H Placed on General File
 1/12/2017 H COW:Passed
 1/13/2017 H 2nd Reading:Passed

HB0042H3001/FAILED

Page 1-line 2 After "membership" insert "of the board as specified; designating the state superintendent as chairman of the board; providing for transition to the amended membership of the board;" and delete the balance of the line.

Page 1-line 3 Delete.

Page 1-line 4 Delete "ex-officio member;"

Page 1-lines 13 through 16 Delete entirely.

Page 2-lines 1 through 23 Delete entirely.

Page 3-lines 1 through 20 Delete entirely and insert:

"(a) There is created a state board of education composed of ~~thirteen (13)~~ ten (10) members, ~~eleven (11)~~ seven (7) of whom shall be appointed members with ~~at least~~ one (1) member appointed from each appointment district pursuant to W.S. 9-1-218. Appointments from each appointment district shall be rotated among the several counties comprising the appointment district. The remaining voting member of the board shall be the state superintendent of public instruction who shall be the chairman of the board. The executive director of the Wyoming community college commission and the president of the University of Wyoming, or their designees, shall be ~~an~~ ex-officio ~~member~~ members and shall not have the right to vote. One (1) appointed member shall be ~~appointed at large and shall be a certified classroom teacher at the time of appointment. One (1) appointed member shall also be appointed at large and shall be a certified school administrator at the time of appointment. Two (2) appointed members shall be appointed at large and shall be representative of private business or industry in Wyoming. On and after March 1, 2013 and upon expiration of their respective terms, the appointments of the two (2) members previously designated to be representative of business or industry shall be at large, One (1) appointed member shall be a representative of Wyoming private business or industry and one (1) appointed member shall be a member of a school~~

district board of trustees at the time of appointment. ~~The first appointment to the term of such member which expires on or after March 1, 2013, shall be a school district board member at the time of appointment.~~ The remaining ~~seven (7)~~ three (3) appointed members of the board shall be appointed from among the lay citizens of the state who are electors of the state, known for their public spirit, business or professional ability and interest in education. Not more than seventy-five percent (75%) of the appointed members of the board shall be from one (1) political party. Members shall be appointed for six (6) year terms, except those who may be appointed to fill unexpired terms. Members shall be appointed by the governor with the approval of the senate. Vacancies shall be filled by the governor without senate approval until the next session of the legislature. No member is eligible to reappointment, except any member appointed to fill an unexpired term of less than six (6) years may be reappointed for one (1) additional six (6) year term. Appointed members of the board may be removed by the governor as provided in W.S. 9-1-202.

Section 2. If the term of any member of the state board of education expires or becomes vacant on or after the effective date of this section, the governor shall not appoint any new member to the board other than in accordance with W.S. 21-2-301(a) as amended by this act in order to reduce the membership of the board to ten (10) members as early as practicable on or after July 1, 2018.

Section 3.

(a) Except as otherwise provided in subsection (b) of this section, this act is effective July 1, 2018.

(b) Section 2 of this act is effective immediately upon completion of all acts necessary for a bill to become law as provided by Article 4, Section 8 of the Wyoming Constitution." HENDERSON

HB0042H3002/WITHDRAWN

1/16/2017 H 3rd Reading:Passed 44-15-1-0-0

ROLL CALL

Ayes: Representative(s) Allen, Barlow, Blackburn, Blake, Bovee, Brown, Burkhart, Byrd, Connolly, Court, Crank, Dayton, Eklund, Eyre, Flitner, Freeman, Furphy, Gierau, Greear, Haley, Hallinan, Harshman, Hunt, Kinner, Kirkbride, Larsen, MacGuire, Madden, McKim, Miller, Nicholas, Northrup, Obermueller, Olsen, Paxton, Pelkey, Pownall, Schwartz, Sommers, Sweeney, Walters, Wilson, Winters, Zwonitzer

Nays: Representative(s) Baker, Biteman, Clem, Edwards, Gray, Halverson, Henderson, Jennings, Laursen, Lindholm, Lone, Loucks, Piiparinen, Salazar, Steinmetz

Excused: Representative Clausen

Ayes 44 **Nays** 15 **Excused** 1 **Absent** 0 **Conflicts** 0

1/16/2017 S Received for Introduction

1/31/2017 S Introduced and Referred to S04 - Education

2/6/2017 S04 - Education:Recommend Do Pass 5-0-0-0-0

ROLL CALL

Ayes: Senator(s) Coe, Ellis, Pappas, Rothfuss, Wasserburger

Ayes 5 **Nays** 0 **Excused** 0 **Absent** 0 **Conflicts** 0

2/6/2017 S Placed on General File

2/7/2017 S COW:Passed

2/8/2017 S 2nd Reading:Passed
2/9/2017 S 3rd Reading:Passed 30-0-0-0-0

ROLL CALL

Ayes: Senator(s) Agar, Anderson, Anselmi-Dalton, Baldwin, Barnard, Bebout, Boner, Bouchard, Burns, Case, Christensen, Coe, Dockstader, Driskill, Ellis, Emerich, Hastert, Hicks, Kinskey, Landen, Meier, Moniz, Nethercott, Pappas, Perkins, Peterson, Rothfuss, Scott, Von Flatern, Wasserburger

Ayes 30 **Nays** 0 **Excused** 0 **Absent** 0 **Conflicts** 0

2/9/2017 Assigned Number HEA No. 0007
2/10/2017 H Speaker Signed HEA No. 0007
2/10/2017 S President Signed HEA No. 0007

2/14/2017 Governor Signed HEA No. 0007
2/14/2017 Assigned Chapter Number

Chapter No. 8 Session Laws of Wyoming 2017